Agenda
North Riverside Public Library District
Board of Trustees
2400 S. Des Plaines Avenue
North Riverside, Illinois
Regular Meeting, June 17, 2019
6:00 PM

1. Open of Meeting
A. Call to order
B. Determination of quorum
C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting
D. Approval of agenda

2. Open Forum
Audience Note: If you wish to speak to the Board, please read and complete the open forum
sheet provided and give it to the Board Secretary.

3. Financial reports
A. Finance Committee Report (Brad Lanken, chairman)
B. Approval of Financial Statements (action)
C. Approval of Check Detail Report #19-6 in the amount of $31,783.71 (action)
D. Authorization to transfer $70,000 from the money market to the checking account (action)

4. Committee Reports
A. Building and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman)
1. HVAC & Lighting Project update
B. Strategic Planning (P. J. Folz, chairman)
C. Personnel (Greg Gordon, chairman)
D. Policy

5. President
A. 4% of July

6. Director’s Report



Agenda

North Riverside Public Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

June 17, 2019

Page 2

7. Other Action Items
A. Approval of the minutes
1. May 20, 2019 Board Meeting (action)
B. Vote on Slate of Officers for 2019/2020 (action)
C. 2019/2020 Salary & Wage increase (action)

8. Information items

Committee Meetings
Calendar

Memorial Books Report
Correspondence

Board action log

Trustee continuing education
Grants

Advocacy

RAILS & SWAN

TEmOomMEUO®ER

9. Closed session (The Board of Trustees may decide, by a roll call vote, to convene in closed
session if there are matters to discuss confidentially, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act)

10. Return to open session
11. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion)
12. Adjournment

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain fo discussion or information.
No items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action.

Next regular Board Meeting is scheduled for July 15", 2019 at 7:00 p.m.



North Riverside Public Library District

Budget vs Actual
May 2019
|REVENUE | Actual Budget
69804-01 Donations $ 6,347.03 | $ 9,500
Estimated Loss Due to Property
6901-15 Assessment Appeals - Current Year $ - $ -
Estimated Loss Due to Property
6901-14 Assessment Appeals-Future Years $ - $  (15,000)
6903-01 Fees and fines $ 1035772 |% 12,000
6905-01 Granis $ 46,230.00 (% 40,000
5908-01 Interest $ 763769 (% 220
6901-01 Property tax $ 671,749.11 | $ 1,020,000
6920-01 Unrealized Income Annuities $ 13,504.00| % 45,000
Total $ 1,055826 |8 1,111,720
IOPERATING EXPENSES | Actual Budget
SALARIES
7504-01 library clerks $ 141,218 | $ 166,574
7507-01 library pages 3 24,409 | $ 19,838
7508-01 administrators $ 268,600 [$ 297,636
Total $ 434,227 | § 484,049
BENEFITS
7600-05 health insurance $ 26,333 | % 28,800
7614-06 workers compensation $ -1% 2,300
7650-09 pension fund $ 18,3351 % 27,399
7660-06 unefnployment insurance $ 2,182 | § 500
7670-08 social security/mcare $ 32,9611% 36,033
Total $ 79,812 | § 95,032
TRAINING
7700-01 educational training trustees 5 -1% 500
7800-01 educational training staff $ 2,684 | § 3,000
Total $ 2,684 | % 3,500

% of Budget

87%

0%

0%
86%
116%
3472%
95%
30%
95%

% of Budget

85%
123%
90%
90%

1%
0%
67%
436%
91%
84%

0%
89%
T7%



LOPERATING EXPENSES I Actual Budget
MATERIALS
8090-01 hooks on CD-adult $ 1,311 1% 2,000
8091-01 books on CD-children $ 4811 % 700
8096-01 compact disks-music-adult 3 41| % 400
8097-01 compact disks-music-children 3 925§ 1,000
8103-01 foreign language books $ 4,766 | § -
8104-01 adult fiction $ 13,375 | $ -
8105-01 adult nonfiction $ 9,068 | § 30,000
8106-01 children's fiction/nonfiction $ 17,539 | $ 25,000
8107-01 adult referance $ 17 (% -
8108-01 eBooks 8 4,721 | $ 5,000
8109-01 children’s reference $ -1 -
8115-01 adult large print $ 1,528 | § 2,500
8120-01 newspapers $ 3,619 | § 2,500
8130-01 internet databases $ 7,5331% 10,000
8140-01 adult periodicals $ 926 | & 900
8141-01 Children's Periodicals $ 484 | § 600
8160-01 adult DVDs-feature movies $ 4,160 | $ 6,800
8161-01 adult DVDs-documentary/travel $ 776 |3 1,500
8162-01 children's DVDs-movies $ 1,760 | $ 3,800
8163-01 ya DVDs $ 1,318 | § -
8164-01 foreign language DVDs $ - % -
8166-01 children's games $ 1,774 | $ 2,500
Total $ 76,491 | § 95,200
PROGRAMS
8150-01 children's programs $ 2,001 (% 4,500
8152-01 children's summer reading program 3 5,061 |3 4,500
8153-01 ya programs 5 830 | % -
8155-01 adult programs $ 4080 | % 7,000
8157-01 senior programs 3 2,500 | % -
Total $ 14,272 | $ 16,000
STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
[8158-01 Strategic Initiatives $ 1,544 | $ 4,000
Total $ 1,544 | $ 4,000

% of Budget

66%
69%
103%
93%
0%
0%
30%
70%
0%
94%
0%
61%
145%
5%
103%
81%
61%
52%
46%
0%
0%
1%
80%

44%
112%
0%
58%
0%
89%

39%
39%



|OPERAT|NG EXPENSES I Actual Budget
COMPUTERS
8171-01 information technology $ 9710 & 12,000
8172-01 new computer equipment $ 1,467 | § 12,500
8175-01 mis computer fund $ 18,532 | $ 18,956
8180-01 software $ 1,061 | §$ 1,300
8180-M1 website 3 463 | $ 500
8195-1 email § 3B % 125
Total $ 31,268 | $ 45,081
QOFFICE SUPPLIES
8202-01 Cffice Supplies $ 15,154 | $ 14,500
Total $ 15,154 | $ 14,500
UTILITIES- OPERATING EXPENSE
8301-07 telephone $ 13,822 | % 15,000
8302-07 electricity $ 25,862 | $ 31,500
8303-07 gas $ 5864 | § 6,500
§304-07 water/garbage 5 1,798 | & 1,800
Total $ 47,346 | § 54,800
BUILDING EXPENSE
§306-07 building supplies and maintenance $ 216791 % 12,000
8308-07 service contracts $ 51,035 | % 38,000
8315-07 fees and permits $ 2,007 1% 1,500
8320-07 Building and Grounds $ 1,249 [ $ 18,000
8330-01 casual labor $ 600 [ $ 3,500
8335-07 building repairs 3 40,226 | $ 58,000
Total $ 117,696 [ § 131,000
TRAVEL
8341-01 meals & dinhers 3 -18 -
8342-01 lodging/mealsimileage 3 1,672 | 1,600
Total $ 1,672 8% 1,600

% of Budget

81%
12%
98%
106%
83%
28%
69%

105%
105%

92%
82%
90%
100%
86%

181%
137%
134%
7%
17%
69%
90%

0%
105%
105%



|OPERATING EXPENSES | Actual Budget
OTHER EXPENSES
8355-01 memberships $ 1,809 | $ 1,500
8365-01 library promotion $ 2743 | % 6,000
8370-01 postage $ 2413 % 2,000
8375-01 public relations $ 2522 (% 500
8385-01 memorials and tributes $ -1% 500
8432-01 mileage reimbursement $ -1% -
8396-01 bank charges and fees $ 335 | $ 150
8399-01 ILL Loss/Damage $ 125 | § 250
Total $ 10,037 | § 10,900
OUTSIDE SERVICES
8400-01 accounting 8 13,100 | § 13,000
8401-01 audit 3 9,500 | § 7,700
8402-01 legal fees $ 3,089 | % 8,000
8404-01 public information $ 1,710 $ 3,000
8405-01 appraisal $ 801% 450
8305-01 architecht/building consultant $ -1% -
8406-01 collection agency $ 125 | $ 200
8408-01 strategic plan $ -13 500
8410-01 printing $ 9,265 | $ 10,000
8430-01 payroll expenses $ 8,018 | % 4,500
8435-01 background checks $ (69)] % 150
Total $ 44828 | § 45,500
INSURANCE
8460-05 liability insurance package $ 15,753 | $ 13,000
8470-05 directors/officers insurance § -1% -
Total $ 15,753 | 13,000
OTHER EXPENSES
8360-01 Petty Cash $ 18,435 | § -
8360-01 Grants $ 15,812
8365-07 Building Promo $ 1,8711% -
8395-01 Miscellaneous Expense $ 654 | -
Total $ 36,118 | § -
OTHER EXPENSES
8600-01 Bond Interest $ 3810 | % -
8601-02 Debt Certificate Interest $ - 8 2,500
Total $ 3,810 | & 2,500
|TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES [ 932,712 % 1,016,662 |
[NET INCOME [s 123,113}

% of Budget

127%
46%
121%
504%
0%
0%
224%
50%
92%

101%
123%
52%
57%
18%
0%
63%
0%
93%
178%
-48%
99%

121%
0%
121%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

0%
0%
152%

92%



North Riverside Public Library District

BALANGE SHEET
As of May 31, 2019

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 12,326.15
1502-01 1st American Bank Donation 15,000.00
AC
Total 1501-01 First American Checking 27,326.15
(5001)
1505-07 Chase Bank 7,747.55
1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 92,634.26
1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 53,018.00
1515-01 BMO Harris 290.37
eSPIRIT Checking {7115) 0.00
First American MM (5015) 55,877.92
1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 14,556.56
1500-05 Cagh-Liability Insurance Fund 96,749.01
1500-06 Cash-Unemployment ins Fund 3,950.12
1500-07 Cash-Building Fund -27,790.39
1500-08 Cash-Social Security Fund 17.393.16
1500-09 Cash-Pension Fund 25,205.00
1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund 0.00
1500-11 Equipment Fund 0.00
1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 3,184.00
1500-13 Capital Projecis 15,000.00
1511-01 Invest/Savings 1st American 477522.72
Bank
Total First American MM (5015)  881,648.10
Total Bank Accounts $862,664.43
Accounts Receivable
2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 428,377.88
2000-04 Taxes Recsivable-Audit 3,364.48
2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 2,070.30
2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 776.12
2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 21,871.74
2000-08 Taxes Receivable-8S Fund 16,436.01
2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension 5,952.83
Fund
Total Accounts Recelvable $478,849.36
Other Current Assets
1500-01 Kadlec Annulity 233,152.00
1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 109,636.00
1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 431,108.00

Accrual Basis Wednesday, June 12, 2019 03:03 PM GMT-7 1/3



TOTAL

2200-01 Due to/from Special Accounts 0.00
2200-07 Duse to/from Building Fund 0.00
Total Other Current Assets $773,896.00
Total Current Assets $2,115,409.79
TOTAL ASSETS $2,115,409.79
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
4100-01 Accounts Payabie 19,810.04
4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability 0.00
Fund
4100-06 Accounts Payable 179.83
Unemployment Fund
4100-07 Accounts Payable Building 3,007.08
Fund
4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension 8,467.24
Fund
Total Accounts Payable  $31,564.20
Othar Current Liabilities
4200-H Accrued Wages 8,451.88
4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00
4240-01 State Withholding 0.00
4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00
4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 2,904.18
4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Comp FD 428,377.06
4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 3,364.48
4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability 2,070.30
Fund
4300-06 Deferred Tax Rev 776.12
Unemployment
4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building 21,871.74
Fund
4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev SS 16,436.01
4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 5,952.83
Total Other Current Lizbilities $490,204.60
Total Current Liabiliies $521,768.80
Long-Term Liabilities
8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle -30,605.20
Total Long-Term Liabilities $-30,605.20
Total Liabilities $491,163.60
Equity
3200-00 Retained Earnings 164,504.17
5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,291,700.59
5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00
5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 15,000.00
5600-04 Audit Fund 13,791.00
5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 104,053.00
5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund 3,191.00

Accrual Basis Wednesday, June 12, 2019 03.03 PM GMT-7



TOTAL

Balance
5600-07 Building Fund Balance -115,771.00
5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance 7,793.00
5600-08 Pension Fund Balance 17,525.00
Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Net Income 122,459.43
Total Equity $1,624,246.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,115,409.79

Accrual Basis Wednesday, June 12, 2019 03:03 PM GMT-7

33



Management Report

North Riverside Public Library District
For the period ended May 31, 2019

Prepared on

June 12, 2019

For management use only



Table of Contents

e o) 11 =T g Lo [ o Y SRR OO TP EE TR ER U RRRTRR 3

BaAlANECE SHEBL.....evii et ettt e ettt e e e e ettt e et et e e e e e st e aee et eant e tratanr et aaartee e e bt treteteranraeaesanaresennaans 7

2/9



Profit and Loss
July 2018 - May 2019

Total
INCOME
6903-01 Fines & Fees 10,357.72
6904-01 Donations 6,347.03
6905-01 Grants 46,230.00
6920-01 Unrealized Income-Annuities 13,504.00
Billable Expense Income 0.00
Interest
6906-01 Interest Earned 3,116.68
6907-02 Interest Income Bond Fund 4.521.01
Total Interest 7,637.69
Property Taxes 1,185.30
6901-01 Property Tax 868,139.77
6901-04 Tax Revenue-Audit Fund 6,827.66
6901-05 Tax Revenue-Liability Ins 4,201,34
6901-06 Tax Revenue-Unemploy Ins 1,675.00
8901-07 Tax Revenue-Bldg Fund 44,385.34
6901-08 Tax Revenue-S8 33,354.33
6901-12 Property Tax - IMRF Fund 12,080.37
Total Property Taxes 971,749.11
Total Income 1,055,825.55
GROSS PROFIT 1,055,825.55
EXPENSES
8360-01 Grants 15,811.52
8360-01 Petty Cash 18,435.21
8365-07 Building Promo 1,871.29
Advertising & Marketing
8365-01 Library Promotion 2,742,775
8370-01 Postage 2,413.37
8375-01 Public Relations 2,522.27
8404-(1 Public Information 1,709.64
8410-01 Printing 8,265.00
Total Advertising & Marketing 18,653.03
Bank Charges & Fees
8396-01 Bank Charges & Fees 335.38
Total Bank Charges & Fees 335.38
Benefits
7600-05 Health Insurance 26,332.90
7650-09 IMRF Pension 18,335.33
7670-01 Taxes-Fica Expense 30,300.74
7670-08 Social Security/Mcare 2,660.34
Total Benefits 77,629.31

Building Expense

North Riverside Public Library District

3%



Total

8306-07 Building Supplies 21,678.61
8308-07 Service Contracts 51,935.35
8315-07 Fees & Permits 2,007.00
8320-07 Building & Grounds 1,248.86
8335-07 Bulding Repairs 40,225.71
Total Building Expense 117,095.53
Computers/Technology
8171-01 Tech Service 9,709.80
8172-01 Computer Equipment 1,467.10
8175-01 MLS Computer Fund 18,532.00
8180-01 Software 1,061.21
8190-01 Website 462.53
8195-01 Email 35.25
Total Computers/Technology 31,267.89
Insurance
7660-06 Unemployment insurance 2,182.39
8460-05 Liability Insurance 15,753.00
Total Insurance 17,935.32
Interest Paid
8600-01 Bond Interest 3,810.01
Total Interest Paid 3,810.01
Legal & Professional Services
8400-01 Accounting 13,100.00
8401-04 Audit 9,500.00
8402-01 Legal Fess 3,000.38
8405-01 Appraisal 80.00
8406-01 Collection Agency 125.30
8430-01 Payroll Expenses 8,018.10
8435-01 Background Checks -69.00
Total Legal & Professlonal Services 33,853.78
Library Materials
8090-01 Books on CD - Adult 1,310.92
8091-01 Books on CD - Children 480.69
8096-01 Music CD - Adult 411.37
8097-01 Music CD - Children 925.31
8103-01 Foreign Lang. Books 4,765.53
8104-01 Adult Fiction 13,374.61
8105-01 Aduli Non-Fiction 9,067.58
8106-01 Children Fiction / Non-Fiction 17,538.55
8107-01 Young Adult Fiction/Non-Fiction 16.53
8108-01 eBooks 4,720.81
8115-01 Adult Large Print 1,528.43
8120-01 Newspapers 3,618.96
8130-01 Databases 7,532.50

North Riverside Public Library District 4/9



Total

8140-01 Adult Periodicals 926.35
8141-01 Children/YA Periodicals 483.74
8160-01 Adult DVDs - Fiction 4,160.28
8161-01 Adult DVDs - Non-fiction 776.07
8162-01 Children DVDs 1,760.43
8163-01 YA DVDs 1,318.39
8166-01 Games 1,774.11
8399-01 ILL Loss/Damage _ 124.50
Total Library Materials ) h 76,615.66
Office Supplies & Software
8202-01 Office Supplies 15,154.03
Tatal Office Supplies & Software 15,154.03
Programs & Strategic Initiatives
8150-01 Children’s Programs 2,001.21
8152-01 Children’s Summer Reading Program 5,061.49
8153-01 Young Adult Programs 629.85
8155-01 Adult Programs 4,079.84
8157-01 Senior Programs 2,500.09
8158-01 Strategic |nitiatives 1,543.70
Tatal Programs & Strategic Initiatives 15,816.18
Salaries
7504-01 Library Clerks 141,217.97
7507-01 Library Pages 24,408.59
7508-01 Administrators 268,600.11
8330-01 Casual Labor - 600.00
Total Salaries 434,826.67
Travel & Training
7800-01 Staff Training 2,684.33
8342-01 Lodging, Meals, Mileage 1,672.43
8355-01 Memberships 1,889.17
Total Travel & Training 6,255.03
Utilities
8301-01 Utilities 1,073.52
8301-07 Telephone 12,748.68
8302-07 Electricity 25,861.51
8303-07 Natural Gas 5,864.07
8304-07 Water/Garbage 1,797.90
Total Utilities 47,345.68
Total Expanses 932,712.49
NET OPERATING INCOME 123,113.06
OTHER EXPENSES
Other Miscellaneous Expense
8395-01 Miscellansous Expense 653.63
Total Other Miscellaneous Expense 653.63
North Riverside Public Library District 5/9



Total

Total Other Expenses 653.63
NET OTHER INCOME -653.63
NET INGCOME $122,459.43

North Riverside Public Library District 6/9



Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2019

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts

1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 12,326.15
1502-01 1st American Bank Donation A/C 15,000.00
Total 1501-01 First American Checking (5001) 27,326.15
1505-07 Chase Bank 7,747.55
1509-07 Cash - IPTIP IL Funds 92,634.26
1512-02 Kadlec Annuity #71797 53,018.00
1515-01 BMO Hairis 290.37
eSPIRIT Checking {7115) 0.00
First American MM (5015) 55,877.92
1500-04 Cash-Audit Fund 14,556.56
1500-05 Cash-Liability Insurance Fund 96,749.01
1500-06 Cash-Unemployment Ins Fund 3,850.12
1500-07 Cash-Building Fund -27,790.39
1500-08 Cash-Saocial Security Fund 17,393.16
1500-09 Cash-Pension Fund 25,205.00
1500-10 Cash-Debt Service Fund 0.00
1500-11 Equipment Fund 0.00
1500-12 Cash - IMRF Fund 3,184.00
1500-13 Capital Projects 15,000.00
1511-01 Invest/Savings 1st American Bank 477,522.72
Total First American MM (5015) 681,648.10
Total Bank Accounts 862,664.43

Accounts Receivable
2000-01 RE Taxes Receivable-Corp 428,377.88
2000-04 Taxes Receivable-Audit 3,364.48
2000-05 Taxes Receivable-Insurance 2,070.30
2000-06 Taxes Receivable-Liab Insur 776.12
2000-07 Taxes Recievable-Bldg Fund 21,871.74
2000-08 Taxes Receivable-SS Fund 16,436.01
2000-09 Taxes Receivable-Pension Fund - 5,852.83
Total Accounts Receivable 478,849.36

Other Current Assets
1500-01 Kadlec Annuity 233,152.00
1500-02 Kadlect Annuity #19563 109,636.00
1500-03 Kadlec Annuity #37743 431,108.00
2200-01 Due toffrom Special Accounts 0.00
2200-07 Due to/from Building Fund 0.00
Total Other Current Assets N 773,896.00
Total Current Assets 2,115,409.79

North Riverside Public Library District TG



Total

TOTAL ASSETS  $2,115,409.79
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
4100-01 Accounts Payable 19,910.04
4100-05 Accounts Payable Liability Fund 0.00
4100-06 Accounts Payable Unemployment Fund 179.83
4100-07 Accounts Payable Building Fund 3,007.09
4100-09 Accounts Payable Pension Fund 8,467.24
Total Accounts Payable 31,564.20
Other Current Liabilities
4200-01 Accrued Wages 8,451.88
4220-01 Federal Withholding 0.00
4240-01 State Withholding 0.00
4250-01 FICA Withholding 0.00
4265-01 Cafeteria Plan 2,904.18
4300-01 Deferred Tax Rev - Corp FD 428,377.06
4300-04 Deferred Tax Rev - Audit Fund 3,364.48
4300-05 Deferred Tax Rev Liability Fund 2,070.30
4300-06 Deferrad Tax Rev Unemployment 776.12
4300-07 Deferred Tax Rev Building Fund 21,871.74
4300-08 Deferred Tax Rev 58 16,436.01
4300-09 Deferred Tax Rev Pension 5,052.83
Total Other Current Liabilities 490,204.60
Total Current Liabilities 521,768.80
Long-Term Ligbilitles
8701-02 Debt Certificate Principle -30,605.20
Total Long-Term Liabilitles -30,605.20
Total Liabilities 491,163.60
Equity
3200-00 Retained Earnings 164,504.17
5600-01 General Fund Balance 1,291,700.59
5600-02 Debt Service Fund Balance 0.00
5600-03 Capital Projects Fund Balance 15,000.00
5600-04 Audit Fund 13,791.00
5600-05 Public Liability Fund Balance 104,053.00
5600-06 Unemployment Insurance Fund Balance 3,191.00
5600-07 Building Fund Balance -115,771.00
5600-08 Social Security Fund Balance 7,793.00
5600-08 Pension Fund Balance 17,525.00
Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Net Income 122,459.43
Total Equity 1,624,246.19

North Riverside Public Ubrary District

8/9



Total
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,1 15,409.79

North Riverside Public Library District 9/9



North Riverside Public Library District

Check Detail
May 2019

Date Transaction Typs Name Marmo/DescHption Amount
05/07/2019 Exgense IMRF IMRF - April 2011% 3.515.01
05/10/2018 Check ATET Manthly Service Mar 17 - Apr 16 708240043004 359.94
05/10/2019 Check AT&T1 [NV ILB34264, ILB34387 Cust. 0701010033322 126,20
0510/2019 Check AT&T.. INV 5668163163-19112 290.18
0sM0/2018 Check BMC Harris Bank Adobe 31.56
Q5M10/2019 Check Baker & Taylor Adult Fictlon, Children Fiction/Nen Fiction 1,676.44
05/10/2019 Chack Coverall North America Cleaning services for May 1,227.56
05/10/2019 Cheack Comcast Tech Services May 7 2019 - Jun 6 201¢ 22985

Grants, YA Ficlion, YA Programs, Children summer reading, Postage, Building grounds, Staff
05£10/2019 Check CHASE training, Memberships. Supplies, Adult programs, F Book, Library Prometions 6,251.82
05/10/2018 Chack Andrea Derosier Refund for lost hem raturnad 35.00
05/10/2019 Check Dynegy Energy Services April 2019 2,636.39
05/10/2019 Check Cemce Silver Tag, blue Ray Sscurity Case, Children summer reading, Adult pragram, Senior program 713.63
05/10/2019 Check Pater Honigmann Self-defense seminar June 22 75.00
0571072019 Check Home Depat Credit Services Stanley 30" lever, Husky Dual material 187.45
051072019 Check Hinckley Springs 2420867 042419 62.51
05110/2019 Check Impact Networking. LLC Paper order 194.92
05/1012018 Check INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Aduit Fiction/Non Fiction 85.27
05110/201¢ Check Cathy Kolessar Meditation and Relaxation June 25 2019 50.00
05/10/2018 Check LIMRICC Monthly Billing May 19 2,464.65
05/10/2019 Check. Latin American Book Source, Inc grand foreign fanguage books 237.52
05/10/2019 Chieck LEAF Sarvices for 2 toshibas Inv 9400179 £83.50
Q5/10/2019 Expense Nicor Gas Nicor Gas Payment 549.58
05/10/2019 Expense Paychex - Human Resource Services Fayroll Services 58.44
0571372018 Check MIDAMERICA BOCKS Children ficticn -nonfiction 269.25
05/13/2018 Check Briiney Musial DY Moon Sand supplies 822
05/13/2018 Check Mango Languages Annusl subcription 1,157,562
0511372018 Chack Bichthuy Nguyen Program far June 50.00
05113/2019 Check Niche Academy Annual Mambership 1.000.00
05132019 Check QOverDrive, Inc Ebooks 118.95
05/13/2019 Check Qllis Book Cerporation Children fistion and non fistion 68.68
05/13/201¢ Check Karen Quinn Project Next Generation grant Mentor - 5 hrs 75.00
05132019 Checle Barbara Silvestri Stephen Cenvention Center May 3rd 2018 29.50
05/13/2019 Chack Shamreck Garden Flarist Floral Arranging pregram 225.00
05/13/2018 Check ICMA April contributicns 2,568.20
05/13/2018 Thack Tachnology Management Rev Fund billng T2222085 Inv T1925721 FY 2019 133.00
05/13/2019 Check TBS Aniwal license and support 695.00



051342018

05/13/2019

05/13/2019

05372018

05/13/2018

05/13/2019

0513/2019

05/13/2019

051312019

057132018

05/13/2018

05/30/2018

Check

Check

Chaeck

Check

Check

Check

Chack

Check

Check

Check

Chack

Expensa

Unique Management Services, Ine

Versatile Computer Services

West Tewn Mechanical

Penguin Randem House

Cheryl Plaza

Mary Cooper

Midwest Tape

Amazen

Rebegca Dudzik

Luisa Buehler

Call Cna

Paychex - Human Resource Services

April Placements

Tachnology Contract May

Maintenance for 50119 - 513119

Books on CD

Acrylic Bird Painting supplies

Popcarn, Napkins for movie, Table covers

Music CDB Children, Adult DVDs, Children DVDs, YA DVDs

Strategle Iniciatives, Children Programs, YA DVDs, Adult DVDs, Gamas, Supplies, Music CD adult,

Ghildren DVDs

Refund, Book Feund on Shalf

Adult Pregram

May

May Payrell Services

Total

26.85
750.00
272.00
236.26

37.03

38.75

125.68

1,086.98
28.00
130.00
453.95

468.07

31,783.71



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
2400 S. DesPlaines Avenue
North Riverside, IL 60546

Minutes of the meeting of May 20, 2019

1. Open of Meeting

A. The meeting was called to order by President Corgiat at 6:06 p.m. Roll call
was taken.

Present: Kathy Bonnar, Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau,
Al Pineda

Absent: Brad Lanken,

Also Present: Susan Locander, Natalie Starosta & Jill Cannizzo

B. A quorum was established.
C. No visitors present.

D. Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Trustee
Gordon seconded the motion. All ayes, motion cairied.

2. Open Forum
No visitors were present.

3. Oath of Office
Trustee Folz swore in Al Pineda, Kathy Bonnar and Ken Rouleau, andTrustee
Gordon swore in P.J. Folz as Trustees of the Library Board.

4. Financial Reports
A. Director Starosta presented the account balances.

B. Trustee Gordon made a motion to approve the financial statements. Trustee
Pineda seconded the motion. A rol! call vote was taken.

Ayes: Kathy Bonnar, Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gorden, Ken Rouleau, Al
Pineda

Nays: None

Motion carried

C. Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the check detail #19-05 in the
amount of $77,682.03 Trustee Pineda seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken.

Ayes: Kathy Bonnar, Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau, Al
Pineda

Nays: None

Motion carried

D. Trustee Gordon made a motion to approve the authorization to transfer
$80,000. Trustee Pineda seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Kathy Bonnar, Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau, Al
Pineda

Nays: None

Motion carried



E.

2019/2020 Budget - Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the budget as

presented. Trustee Folz seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Kathy Bonnar, Annette Corgiat, P. J. Folz, Greg Gordon, Ken Rouleau, Al
Pineda

Nays: None

Motion carried

I

>~

B.

. Committee Reports
. Buildings and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman)

1. HVAC and lighting project - Ken reported that he is still waiting for Tom
from West Town for prices. He is going to contact him again tomorrow.

2. Refrigerator/ice maker — per the discussion at the Committee of the
Whole meeting, Ken plans to replace the Meeting Room refrigerator.

. Strategic Planning (P.J. Folz, chairman)

Nothing to report tonight

. Personnel (Greg Gordon, chairman)

Director Starosta is working on evaluations. She will get them to Trustee
Gordon soon, as well the form for her evaluation.

. Policy
Trustee Gordon will go ahead with the minor formatting changes and then
forward it. The Personnel Policy is tabled until next month.

. President
A. Next month we will need to talk about 4™ of July. President Corgiat will
request the vehicle and will pick up the candy again.

. Director's Report

A. Mayor's Golf Outing & Luncheon - Any trustee that wants to attend the
luncheon please email Natalie so she can purchase the tickets.

B. Natalie sent the stats to the National Library Association, and they
created a spreadsheet with our statistics, which she distributed to Board
members for information.

Other Action ltems

. Approval of minutes

Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 15, 2019
Board meeting. Trustee Pineda seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.
Trustee Folz made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 25, 2019
special meeting. Trustee Gordon seconded the motion. All ayes, motion
carried.

Non-Resident Card Ordinance
Trustee Rouleau made a motion to approve the non-resident card ordinance.

Trustee Folz seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.



C. Regular Monthly Meeting Schedule

It was proposed that both the regular Board meetings and the Committee of the
Whole meetings start at 6:00 p.m. rather than 7:00 p.m.

The vote is tabled until the next meeting after Trustee Lanken is contacted and -
approves that time change.

D. 4" of July Planning — Circulation will represent the library.

E. Nomination of Officers for the Board - Tabled until next month

8. Information Items

A. Committee meetings - None added tonight. All meetings go through the
director.

B. Calendar - all up to date

C. Memorial Books Report - 2 picture books were donated in memory of a North
Riverside family’s dog.

D. Correspondence - nothing tonight

E. Board Action Log - all up to date

F. Trustee Continuing Education - nothing tonight

G. Grants - Per Capita Grant - $8,340.00 was received.

H. Advocacy - Nothing tonight

|. RAILS AND SWAN -, Nothing tonight

9. Adjournment

Trustee Rouleau made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m. Trustee
Gordon seconded the motion. All ayes, motion carried.

The next Board meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 17" at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted
Jill M. Cannizzo



LEGAL NOTICE/PUBLIC NOTICE
RESOLUTION NO. 19-06-01
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES
FOR LABORERS, WORKMEN AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON
PUBLIC WORKS OF NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY,
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS

Whereas, the State of lilincis has enacted “An Act Regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other
workers employed in any public works in the State, County, City of any public body or any political
subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works” approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended,
being 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993); formerly lll. Rev. Stat. Ch. 48, par. 39s-1, et seq. and

Whereas, the aforesaid Act requires that the Board of Trustees of the North Riverside Public Library
investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, mechanics and
other workers in the locality of said Public Library employed in performing construction of public works of
said Public Library; and

Whereas, Section 4 of the Act provides that the Board may rely upon determinations made by the lllinois
Department of Labor as to prevailing wage rates.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE NORTH RIVERSIDE
PUBLIC LIBRARY, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other
workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public body or any political
subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works” approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general
prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in the
construction of public works coming under jurisdiction of this Public Library is hereby ascertained to be the
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Gook County area and as may be determined
by the Department of Labor of the State of llinois as of June 2008, copies of such determinations being
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the
prevailing rate of wages by the Department of Labor of the State of lllinots shall supercede the Department's
June determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the North Riverside
Public Library. The definition of any terms appearing in the Resolution which are also used in the aforesaid
Act shall be the same in said Act.

Section 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of wages as
herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction of this Public Library to the
extent required by the aforesaid Act.

Section 3: The Secretary of the Public Library shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any
interested party in the main office of the Public Library, this determination or any revisions of such prevailing
rate of wage. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages
then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications.

Section 4: The Secretary of the Public Library shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, and
to any asscciation of employers and to any person or association of employees who have filed, or file their
names and addresses, requesting copies of this determination, state the particular rates and the particular
class of workmen whose wages will be affected by such rates.

Section 5: The Secretary of the Public Library shall promptly file a certified copy of this resolution with both
the Secretary of State, Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of linois.

Section 6: Within thirty (30) days after the filing of a certified copy of this Resolution with the Secretary of
State, the Secretary of the Public Library shall cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation
within the area, a copy of this Resolution and such pubiication shall constitute notice that the determination
is effective and that this is the determination of this public body.



Section 7: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval as required by
law.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the North Riverside Public Library this 17th day of June, 2019, on the

Motion of Trustee and the

second by Trustee and the

following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED BY ME THIS 17th DAY OF June, 2019,

Annette Corgiat, President, North Riverside Public Library

ATTEST:

P.J. Folz, Secretary, North Riverside Public Library



o oocoo

%
bl
o

—

oo
o
<

w
"

el
SE'T
¥&'T
£9°0

81
S21
T
1
T
¥1
1
7T
T
€T
ET
€T
€1
€1
T
v
0
T
T
vi
I
¥l
0
T'T
L0
790
640
€T
£9°0
[441]
SEQ
L0
Y60
590
80
8C'1
£TE
8t
ETE
580
LL'0
TT
£990
260
91
Lo
L0
Wauag a3ulg 210

3ulwesy

OQOOODQQOCDDNNNNNONNNNNNNNNNNNNNDOODDQG

@
©
<

[A 44"
69'9T
S8'8T
woe
8T°¢
Pe'IT
65'0¢
51}
T'ST
st
TsT
st
T
TsT
SEVT
SEVT
SEPT
SE'FT
SEPT
SEPT
'S5t
0
ST
'St
1-18
st
'St
L8'BT
58’8
LSET
BE'LT
99l

T 568

roe
15T
8T'eT
91°cT
114
LT
1941

ST 59T

8T'LT
e
8TLT

5TT STl

wer
E0LT
ot
Ze'LT
LA
8IT
[A-w4)
uopeaep

ugisuRd

PEPT
STYT
s0'0T
6L°TT
oz
1811
60'vT
S9'6T
S9'6T
S9'6T
59'6T
S9'61
S9°6T
8961
881
2'8T
28T
281
8'81
88T
S¥61
o
S9'6T
S9'6T
S59'6T
S9'6T
S9'61
SO'ET
SS'8T
6'%T
59'0T
S9°0T
£T°L
Gl’lT
5T
ST'vT
Z6°CT
LEVT
6S'ET
EF'ST
ET’ST
[0 K4%
BE'D
40ran
S8'6
SL0T
T4 21
BLTT
S9°0T
{69
Z6'CL
67T

M/H

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

NN NN SN NN N NN WY NN

ST
ST
5T
ST
S'T

=

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNV)MNNNN

IBH10  n510

a1
ST
ST
57
ST
ST

1
ST
S'T
57
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
57
ST

NN N NN

ST
ST
g1
51
ST
ST
ST

ST
ST
ST

ST
ST
ST
9T
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
a1
2510

S¢ES
58S
519
SE6F
v}
9e'Zs
5505
€'ES
€ES
E'ES
£ES
£'€9
£ES
€S
S0'LS
S0°LS
LS
5045
S0°LS
S0°LS
T'ss

1'55
T'ss
185
1'ss
98
SE'sk

CLCE
L6761
iy
8805
SE6Y
LVEY
£8'1S
€S
SE'St
28Ty

SETS
695
6'95
6'9%
9.9k
95°6E
STLP
SE'eb
T8'05
T6'€S
2e'or
CLER
410

afep uewaioy

8208
ST'ER
S8
SE'Lb
FZ'eE
569
SC8t
€05
€S
vy
£'st
£79%
SL°8F
£'6l
BE
S5'8S
L'l
St'6y
85'SS
s0'/8
1'es
T'Es
S8'vS
S
STib
8’6y
T'18
SE9F
FA
TL'TE
13474
SO°vE
8E'BY
SELR
TLTY
(31
508
S8t
8801
S8'VS
SE'BY
6’15
B'oP
&'1l8
9G'EY
95'6E
AT
SE'LY
61°9F
o6t
BELE
LY

aden aseg

AN TN W R H M SN W0 N M S D

ag
am
a8
vy
alg

ama
aia
aig
v
v
v
a8
v
alg
Y
v
v
a4
a1a
v
ad
W
Ty
v
ny
a1a
qid
vy
v
a9
aig
e} :]
v

ssg|) adAL

6102 14dy a8ep Suipenaag Ajuno) xoo)

v
v
114
e
v
¥
e
I
1L-4
134
Iy
v
14
iy
liv
v
14
v
144
v
nv
114
I
114
v
v
I
nv
14
1k
IL:4
g
v
I3
i
-4
114
[1h4
114
v
¥
w
[\
¥
1L
v
v
14
v
i\
v
v
uoiSay

HIIANTE

HIHAISYIA

Y3r1i43did
HIAMAT L

SNSIS ¥ILNIYd
Y3LNIVd

HIXHOM NOYI 1TLNINYNYO
YIZNIDNI ONILYYILO
YIANIONG DNILYHIJO
HIINIONI ONILYEAdO
HIININI ONILYYIHO
YIINIONT ONILYHIJO
HIINIDONT ONILYYI4O
Y3INIDN ONILYYIHO
YIINISNT ONILYYIJO
HITNIONT SNILYHIJO
HIINIDNI DNILYYIHO
YIINIDNT DNILYHIALO
HIINIONI DNILYHIJO
YIANIONT ONILYHILO
HIINIDNT DONILVHILO
HIINIDNT ONILYHIMO
HIAINIONT ONILYHIJO
YIIANIDNT ONILYHIJO
YIINIINI ONILYYIdO
YIINIONI DNILYYIJO
YIINIDNT ONILYHILO
THOIEMTIN

11 43LS3L STYIYILYIN

1 431531 WIMALYIN
NOSYIA F194VIA
SYIHSING TT9UVIA
ISINIHOYIN

HIHLY]

YOI

HINYOM NOHI
HOLYTNSNI ISOU/1H
HIZNS

4013343 TINGS
HOLINYLSNOD 40LvAd13
NYIDIYL313
NVININI YMd 21913313
NYIAONED HMd 2181073713
40 LD YMd J1Y10313
13313 ‘W02
YAHSNA U1 YY)
NQSYIN LNTINTD
HILNIJHVD

NOSYI X318
HIAYINGTTIOD
J3A-19Y SO15395Y
N3I9-19¥ SO1539SY
UL Spell

1003 810z/9z/0T
N002 8TOT/ST/8
300) BT0Z/9T/TT
A00D 8T0Z/ST/8
400D 8T0T/ST/8
00D BTOZ/9T/TT
100D §TOZ/ST/8
A000 8T0Z/6/TT
300 8T0z/6/1T
400D 810Z/9Z/0T
300D 610Z/8/2
300D BIOZ/9T/0T
00D RT0Z/6/1T
Ao0) E10Z/8/E
ACeD 810Z/51/8
§003 BTOZ/ST/8
%003 BI0Z/ST/8
400) BTOZ/ST/8
jooD 8I0Z/ST/8
3000 §T0T/ST/8
100D 8T0Z/ST/8
1000 8T0Z/5T/8
3002 8TO7/ST/8
400 810Z/9Z/0T
H00D 8I0Z/92/0T
Jood 10e/9z/0T
00D BT0T/6/1T
AooD 8T02/51/8
003 8T0Z/S1/8
J003 BTOZ/EZ/TT
J00) 8T0Z/ST/8
§00D BIOZ/ST/8
300D 8T0T/51/8
A00D BTOZ/ST/B
003 8TOZ/0E/TT
NC0D 8T0Z/ST/8
Y00} 8T0Z/ST/8
300D 8TOZ/ST/8
4000 BI0Z/ST/R
300D 8I0Z/ST/8
3000 §T0T/5T/8
A0 BEOZ/ST/TT
100D 8T0Z/97/01
003 3107/51/8
H00]) BLOL/ST/R
%003 8TOZ/ST/TT
A00D 8T0Z/ST/8
J00) RTOZ/ST/8
%002 §T02/9T/1T
AOOD BLOZ/ST/B
Ao0D 8T0Z/5/TT
|00 8102/92/01
Ajunoy eq anral]



-
OQDO
o~

o0 o0 O0OdOCO o0

(= e = )

€60
50
S0
'z
ST'0
ST’
ST°0
ST
ST'O
S0
60
680
980
60
SE°0
39°0

89'T
ES0

COoOQO0 00000 HO00D000C 0o

89T
91Tt
SZT
58’8
58
STET
SCET
SZ'ET
90T
[A]
661
LTS
TLET
[1FA
65'67
6'ST
8ZE
89y
M 244}

ve'g
68
Lot
588t
<ot
896
896
896
g
68
SL0T
SL0T
A
5901
SFET
STET
S8
SETT
ELG

PR NN NS N SN N NN NN AN SN NN

T
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
ST
51
ST
ST
5T
ST
4

ST
ST
ST
ST

NN NN NN NN NN NN SN RN NN

610 I11dy a3ep Buiienald AJuno) yoo)

ST
s
ST
ST
ST
5'T
ST
ST
ST
57
ST
ST
ST
5T
Z

ST
ST
51
ST

14

Tit

9'8E

6%'05
888k
vSvb
18°08
L0V
9’04

6L
S9'Lr

oF
9T'38
vEor
ET'9E
69'LE
T'LE
69t
L9E
9'sg
LE
&F'or
3879
a4
6T'9%
fdoyad
ey
T€TE
YA 44
S9Er

™ oMo =N

aig
v
ny
v
nv
v
v
i
v
AMH
egi:]
aig
Q18
qamd
Y
qa19
aig
aa
amw

E

Bww wEEEE

23

1k
I
v
v
14
1\
I
14

HIINIOLAZNL

HIAAKA HONYL
YAAIMA N2NHL
HIAINA A3NUL
HIAMA MINEL
HIAMA AINYL
HIAMA HONYL

HIAIYA HONYL

HAAIQ ¥INYL

WIHM ALIIVS D10Vl
NOSYW 371L

NOSYW OZZvdy3l
YIHSINI 0ZZvyyal
NOSYIA 3NO1LS
401334373315
Y31z 4ITINIYLS
H3IONVH NDIS
HIHOM Ty1AN133HS
Y3400

100D 8T0Z/9¢/0T
A0 8TOZ/ST/8
1002 8T0Z/5T/8
003 BT0Z/ST/8
400 8TOZ/ST/8
400D §TOT/ST/8
H00D 8TOZ/ST/8
300 8162/S1/8
o0 §I0L/ST/S
Hoo) §TOZ/ST/3
AooD BTOZ/IT/TT
A003 STOZ/FT/ZT
A0 BTOZ/9IT/TT
300D BTOZ/ST/8
300D BTOZ/ST/8
3OO0 8T0E/ST/3
100D BTOZ/ST/8
A6oD 8T0Z/ST/8
003 §T0Z/ST/8



A | C D E | F | 6 | H | 1 ] K L M | o

1 Circulation Statistics FY 18-19

2 Jjuy | Ave. | sepT. | oct. | Nov. | DEC. | JAN. | FEB. | MAR. | APR. | MAY | JUNE | TOTALS
5 |FY 18/19 . 9288| 8225 6393| 6167| 7228 7233| 8164 8067| 8815 8436| 8170 0| 86186
6 |Patron Circ 5480 4394| 3204| 4518 3972 4003| 4532| 4381 4854| 4560| 4460 48448
7 |Renewals 2662 2518] 2176 230 2173| 2208| 2426 2407| 2638 2513| 2432 24383
8 |items SentOut 522 756 445 754 569 480 553 603 553 645 646 6626
9 [items Requested : 6729
12 (Books 18/19 a687| 3723| 3100 3670{ 3279| 3369 3714| 3747| 4219 3988| 3717 41213
13 | Adult ”|' 1692| 1,558| 1242 13620 1355 1399 1488| 1509| 1625 1591 1600 . 16421
14 Spamsh Lang 14 20 5 5 12 27 36 21 35 39 38 . 252
15 | Juvenile 2755 1969 1737 2126 1768 1831 2060 2088 2407 2175 1943 22860
16 | YA 1932
19 |Music 18/19 : 2556
20 |Adult : o 177 137 173_ 193 208 184 180 193 180 _ 1990
21 |Juvenile P 16 26- 36 29 17 14 | 289
22 [va : 277
25 |AudBk 18/19 N 1465
26| Adult | _ 1202
27| Juvenile | Co 183
28| YA 1 80
31 |DVD 18/19 2631| 2470| 1733 2505 2154| 2238 2475 2305 2373} 2370{ 2407 25661
32 |Adult 1622] 1726| 1157] 1546 1526 1606| 1870| 1858| 1807| 1884| 1857 18459
33 |Juvenile 654 458 367 667 447 435 538 436 541 465 521 . 5529
34 [YA 355 286 209 292 181 197 67 11 25 21| 29 1673
35

37 |Periodicals 18/19 203] 159 121 105 203 114 141 127 129 154 131 . o 1587
38 | Adult 168 154 114 103 201 109 135 117 129 138 125 1493
39 | Juvenile 28 5 0 0 1 5 1 10 0 12 2 - 64
40| YA 7 0 7 2 1 0 5 0 0 4 4 30




LA C D E F G H | J K L M 0
a1 :
44 |videogames 18/19 132 97 97 76| 72 57 107 93 203 128] 196 o| 1258
45 |Juvenile . 97 51| 33 43 35 43 63 65 131 92| 87 | 740
46 |YA 35 46 64 33 37 14 44 28 72 36| 109 518
a7 -

48 |Museum Passes 21 21 7 12 7 14 1 2 13 15 15 128
49 |Puppets B 7 8 7 8 11 4 7 6 17 6 9 90
50 | B

52 [Kindles FY 18/19_ ~ o o o o o o o o o o o o 0
53 o [ - .

54 |Kits © 0
55 {Equipment 36 20 26 31 34 47 64 57 66 71l 76 528
s6 1 —
57 |TOTALADULT - 3823 3786| 2806| 3343 3429 3460| 3868 3844 3956 3977| 3929 o| 40221
58 [TOTAL JUV 3592 2535| 2197 2903| 2285 2343 2713| 2660| 3153| 2784| 2590 0| 29755
59 |TOTAL YA 685 577 444 540 395 380 307 207 328 299! 348 0| 4510
61 |VISITS B “Totals
64 |Visits FY 18/19 | 11476] 10537| 8239| 10442| 8429 8331 8412 9332 10240 9462|10564 ' 105464
68 |Reference FY 18/19 | ' B - - 2452
69 |Senior- | - ' 19 81 67 123 61 118 90 181 69 93| 52 . 954
70 [Adult . - 62 173 138 206 71 135 97 151 94 135 55 1317
71 |YA/Kids - 16 18 17 30 25 22 10 17 6 17 3 181
75 [Computer FY 18/19 668 623f 679 . 553 468 0 0 497 333 562| 592 0| 4975
76 | Adult : 616 569 621 519 442 - - - 315 527| 570 4179
77 | Juvenile , 52 54 58 34 26 -- -- -- 13 35 22 299
78 |WI-FI FY 16/17 ai 0
79 |WI-FI FY 18/19 0
80 | |
86 |# Programs

89 [FY 18/19 67 55 50 67 68 67 73 70 69 70| 61 0 717




A | C D E F G H | J K L M 0
90 [Senior 3 3 4 4 5 6 5 7 11 10 9 67
91 |5 - Passive 5 5 2 4 4 4 4 2 0 0 0 30
92 Adult 0 0 5 9 7 7 9 12 8 11 8 76
93 |A - Passive o 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
94 |Tech Program - 3 12 8 7 10 3 8 8 6 9 6 80
o5 | vya |- 8 4 1 4 5 10 10 7 5 o 4 67
96 |YA - Passive - - 1 2 0 0 0 0 2 4 2 1 2 14
97 |Elementary - 19 9 8 10 9 7 7 6 4 7 9 95
98 |E - Passive 4 3 4 4 3 6 4 4 7 4 4 47
99 {Pre K 17 10 12 22 21 16 18 15 17 15| 15 178
100|Pre K - passive 7 7 6 3 3 8 6 5 9 4 4 62
101| Co-Sponsored 0
102 N ]
103|Program Attendance - . Totals
106|FY 18/19 " 1078 948 769 1124 1087} 1133 1126| 1103| 1076| 1173| 1459 12076
107|Senior 39 28 44 31 52 58 43 75 78 89| 101 638
108|S - Passive 25 40 18 45 43 50 39 19 0 0 0 279
109} Adult. " | 0 0 30 72 30 41 50 112 68 119] 79 601
110|A - Passive| 0 0 0 0 160 0 0 0 0 0 0 © 160
111|Tech Program 3 12 6 7 10 4 9 9 10 14| 13 97
112| Young Adult 43 35 3 25 8 42 44 22 13 21| 128 384
113|YA - Passive: 10 50 0 0 0 0 45 54 8 4] 20 191
114|Elementary - 183 144 70 121 54 104 70 27 55 70| 369 1267
115|E - Passive 177 220 148 316 260 315 293 315 359 298 282 2983
116|Pre K _ 238 74 144 247 190 171 223 137 105 223 153 1905
117|Pre K - passive _ 360 345 306 260 280 348 310 333 380 335 314 3571
121|Vol. Hours 18/19 ~ 39 21 25| 52| 22 37 16| 135 11 10| 6.25 252.75
123|# of Volunteers: 18/19 142 18 21 27 6 8 4 9 7 11 4
125 | -
126|Cardholders 6/30/17
127|Cardholders 6/30/18
128| Added or renewed 61 81 52 46 42 38 51 45 51 72| 49 588




A B

129| Deleted

130]

131|Website visits 18/19

134 . '

135|Snapchat stats 18/19 -

136] . S

137|Twitter Followers 18/19 87 88 88 87 83 85 90 89 90 o1f 91

v Rk

147|Facebook 18/19

148|Total likes - 719 807 875 964 990 1085 1151 1215 1257 13251 1377 :
149|New likes - 78 88 68 89 26 95 66 68 68 69 52 767
150|Page views 180 232 328 334 302 300 404 297 299 238| 286 3200
151|Engaged 1149 1371 2460 1866 1597 2539 1785 1835 1498 1629| 2012 19745
152|Reached 1485 2971 6615 3989 1214 9277 5592 4616 52649 5700] 4025 . 50753
153 o §
156|0Overdrive 18/19 455 422 326 390 310 357 432 314 361 332 © 314 4013
158 New&baﬂk-——]:SI—LQ 0 0 3 19 1 o 23
159|Mango Languages 2 1 16[ 51 11 0 1 0 0 ofl o 36
160| AtoZ Database 32 22 1| 34| 36 9 7 0 0 1l 3 - 145
161|R8 Digital Magazines 13 0 0 1 9 4 1 1 11 3] 1 54
162|Ancestry.com 0l 0 68 3 31 0 21| 0 0 o] 3 125
163|Hoopla Total _ 77| - 107 105 123 105 103 126 112 . 138 113] 105 1214
164 .Video/tv/music _ 41| 59 44 46 39 33 49 27 55 46 25

165 Audio/ebook/comic 1 36 18 61 77 66 70 77 a5 &3 67 80

166




Note: Renewal

' nu_mbers'-ake'_hig_hily'_'-.

inflated since SWAN:

added "Automatic B

Renewals” "
-function'a'[it'y..'




CHECKOUTS

6500

6000 \

5500

5000 \

4000 W=
3500 V

3000 T T T T T I 1 T T 1 T 1
July August September October November December January February — March April May June

-@=2019
apm 2018

\ |/ - 2017
N\ |
: —_2016




RENEWALS

4000

3500 e

o

2500

a@=2019
-t 2018
w2017
—Ae=2016

2000

1500

1000

500

0 3 T T T T T T T ! T 1 1

July August September October WNovember December January February  March April May June




EBOOK CHECKOUTS

500

450

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

July

August

September

October

November December

January

February

March

April

May

June

-@=2019
—m2018
= 2017
iy 2016




RBDIGITAL MAGAZINES (ZINIO)

100

20

80

70

60

w2019
50 —pem )()1.8

=i 2017

20 A n 2016

30

20

10

July August September October November December January  February March April May June




NEW CARDS

140
120
100
80

=@=2019

=t 2018

=8 2017

60 —tr=2016
40
20

0 T 1 T T T 3 T T T T 1 ¥

July August September October November December January  February March April May June




WEB VISITS

3500

3000

2500 ~

2000
\/ «@=2019

- 2018
=017
1500 —f— 2016

1000

500

0 T T T T T T T T T 1 T 1
July August September October November December January February  March April May June




